From: Caren Barcelo - NOAA Federal <caren.barcelo@noaa.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2018 3:30 PM

To: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal; Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: I'm running behind on Chinook study summaries...

Attachments: Andrew Hein _6 yr study summary.docx

Hi folks,

Attached is a one pager summary and figures for the analysis Andrew Hein did with a subset of the 6 year study
data.

let me know if this is helpful.

Thanks

Caren

On Fri, Jun 22, 2018 at 12:00 PM, J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov> wrote:
Me too! Just finished up the calculations for the "heat map" for Steelhead survival / km for the four years of
the steelhead studies. Numbers seem reasonable. Now have to put them in tables like the CAMT SSt report for
Maria's briefing. I will also include a "tagger survival comparison" for years 2012-2014 that also displays the
cumulative survival from release to Chipps - it gives a good graphical representation of where mortalities occur
along the routes.

On Fri, Jun 22,2018 at 11:18 AM, Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:
Our target was to have materials to me by noon, so I could repackage and send out mid-afternoon. I'm
running behind, so not sure I'll be able to repackage before COB.

Please DO send me what you have sometime today, and I'll get the draft briefing doc out Monday morning for
review by 3pm (so we can get the final into her meeting folder before COB in case she takes it home to look
over in the evening/morning).

Barb Byrne

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: 916-930-5612

Mobile (no reception at my desk): 916-761-9952
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov

California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.
Fishery Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814-4706

Office: 916-930-3607
J.Stuart@noaa.gov
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Caren Barcel6, Ph.D.

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
California Central Valley Office

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3683
caren.barcelo@noaa.qov
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